
HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee (1) 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Thursday 9th June, 2016 

   

Time: 
 

 10.00 am 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 5, 6 & 7 - 17th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64 
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6 QP 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Tim Mitchell (Chairman) 
Nick Evans 
Murad Gassanly 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the 
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am.  If you have 
a disability and require any special assistance please 
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in 
advance of the meeting. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Jonathan Deacon. 
 
Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk  Tel: 020 7641 2783 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 To report any changes to the membership. 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal or 
prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda. 
 

 

 Licensing Applications for Determination 
 

 

1.   SAINSBURYS SUPERMARKETS LIMITED, GROVE HOUSE, 88-
94 WESTBOURNE GROVE, W2 

(Pages 1 - 
26) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

1. Bayswater 

Ward / 

Queenswa

y & 

Bayswater 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Sainsburys 

Supermark

ets 

Limited, 

Grove 

House, 88-

94 

Westbourn

e Grove, 

W2 

New 16/03507/LIPN 
 

 

 
 

 

2.   THE WINDSOR CASTLE PUBLIC HOUSE, 98 PARK ROAD, NW1 (Pages 27 - 
152) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

 



 
 

 

2. Regent’s 

Park Ward 

/ not in 

cumulative 

impact 

area 

The 

Windsor 

Castle 

Public 

House, 98 

Park Road, 

NW1 

Review 15/12075/LIRE
VP 
 

 

 
 

 
 
Charlie Parker 
Chief Executive 
3 June 2016 
 



 
 

 

In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following: 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where 
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to 
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance 
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012 
 
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by: 
 

 removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises 
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for 
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the 
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises), 
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music 
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate 
  

 removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not 
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late 
night refreshment)  

 
 removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between 

8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose 
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for 
consumption on the premises 

  
 removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities 

  
 widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of 

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both 
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance. 



 
 

 

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES  
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)  
 
•   For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30. 

 
• For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

 
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00 
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30. 

 
•   For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 
 

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30 
Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



            

 City of Westminster 

 

 

 

 
Item No:   

 
   

Date:  9th June 2016  
   

Licensing Ref No:  16/03507/LIPN - New Premises Licence 
   

Title of Report:  Sainsburys Supermarkets Limited 
Grove House 
88 - 94 Westbourne Grove 
London 

   

Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 
   

Wards involved:  Bayswater 
   

Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  David Sycamore 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   

Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 8556 
Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk 

 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 1

Agenda Item 1



 
1. Application 

 
1-A Applicant and premises 

 

Application Type: New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 
 

Application received 
date: 

7 April 2016 

Applicant: Sainsbury's Supermarket Limited 

Premises: Sainsburys Supermarkets  

Premises address: 88 - 94 Westbourne 
Grove 
London 
W2 5RT 

Ward: 
 

Bayswater  

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

YES 

Premises description: 
 

A supermarket which is to sell a broad range of groceries, 
Household products and alcohol. 

Premises licence history: 
 

This is new application for premises licence. The existing 
Sainsburys stores will be demolished and this application 
is intended to replace the current licence 
15/00554/LIPDPS. 

Applicant submissions: Nothing further than application as of publication.  

 

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours 
 

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: 
 

OFF 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 

End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 

Seasonal variations: None  

Non-standard timings: None 

 

Hours premises are open to the public 
 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 

End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 

Seasonal variations: None 

Non-standard timings: None 

Adult Entertainment:  None 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

page 2



 
2. 

 
Representations 
 

2-A Responsible Authorities 
 

Responsible 
Authority: 

Environmental Health  

Representative:  David Nevitt 

Received:  
 

5th May 2016 

 I refer to the above application which seeks a Premises Licence to include the following 
Licensable activities: 

The Supply of Alcohol ‘Off’ the premises 0700hrs-2300hrs, 7 Days a Week. 

The applicant has proposed Conditions which are under consideration. 

I wish to make Representations on the following grounds: 

 
Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely 
to increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety. 

 

The premises is located in the Queensway/Bayswater Cumulative Impact Area. 
The hours sought are in excess of the ‘Core Hours’ as defined in the City 
Council’s Licensing Policy. The application will need to be adjudicated at a 
Hearing of the Licensing Sub-Committee. 

Responsible 
Authority: 

Metropolitan Police 

Representative: Pc Marriot  
 

Received: 
 

27th April 2016 

Application 16/03507/LIPN – Sainsburys – 88 Westbourne Grove, W2 
With reference to the above application, I am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a 
Responsible Authority, make a representation against the above application. 

 
It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing objectives in relation to the 
prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions within the operating schedule. 

 
The venue is situated in the Queensway and Bayswater cumulative impact area, a locality where there is 
traditionally high crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause further policing 
problems in an already demanding area. 

 
The following conditions listed below are those that police would like you to attach to your operating 
schedule as I believe they will address police concerns in relation to crime and disorder. 

 
On the Sunday and Monday of the Notting Hill Carnival:  
 

A. There will be no sale of alcohol in glass vessels from the premises; and  
B. There will be no external advertisement of alcohol promotions at the premises.  
C. There shall be no sale of alcohol from the premises after 20:00 hours. 

 
The hours for sale of alcohol you have applied for are also beyond the sale of core hours which are: 
 
Mon – Sat 0800-2300 
Sun – 1000-2230 

page 3



 

 
 

2-B Other Persons 
 

Name:  

Address and/or Residents 
Association: 

 

Status: Valid In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received:  
 

4TH May 2016 

I write to make a representation in respect of the above application for a new premises licence. The 
representation is made on the basis that the likely impact of the application, if granted in its current form, 
would be to harm the licensing objective of prevention of public nuisance. I also object on the basis of the 
‘cumulative impact’ of the existing licensed premises in this area. 
 
Introduction 
 

 
 

 
 
There are three flats in the block in which I live. Noise late at night and early in the morning from e.g. 
deliveries to the premises is a noise nuisance to residents trying to sleep or relax. 
 
The application 
 
The application is for a supermarket convenience store, to replace the current convenience store after the 
building has been redeveloped. Accordingly, the premises currently has a premises licence under 
Licensing Act 2003, and currently benefits from planning permission, with certain restrictions. Due to the 
redevelopment, a new premises licence is sought (the application on which I make this representation), 
and a planning application has also been made. 
 
I am keen to ensure that the hours for sale of alcohol, the hours of opening, and the times at which 
deliveries to the premises are permitted are appropriate, proportionate, and compliant with the City 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016. 
 
Sale of alcohol is sought from 7am to 11pm Mon-Sun. The opening hours are proposed to be the same. 
Although a number of conditions are proposed with the application, there is nothing proposed to limit 
times for deliveries to times when residents are less likely to be disturbed. 
 
I have the following points to make: 
 
1. The opening time is very early, particularly on a Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays. Although 
I appreciate that a convenience store will want to open early – and currently does so- 7am is very early 
to open and to sell alcohol, particularly on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays. 
 
2. The premises is situated in a ‘cumulative impact area’ as designated in the City Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy. The application therefore engages Policy CIP, the ‘cumulative impact’ policy, and Policy 
OS2. 
 
3. An opening time and commencement time of 7am for sale of alcohol Mon-Sun does not comply with 
Policy HRS1. No explanation is provided in the application as to why the operating hours should be 
outside of ‘core hours’. Perhaps the time for sale of alcohol should be amended to comply 
with ‘core hours’. 
 
4. An opening hour of 7am means that staff will be arriving even earlier than this, with the potential for 
associated noise. 
 

page 4



5. A terminal hour of 11pm on a Sunday seems late. 
 
6. Very importantly, and regardless of what hours are permitted for the licence to operate, deliveries and 
other servicing are liable to cause a nuisance unless appropriate conditions are imposed. My experience 
of the operation of the current licence is precisely this. We have been 
experiencing a chronic noise nuisance from the deliveries to the Sainsbury’s store since 2009. The lorries 
and vans arrives past 11pm, many a times leave the engine running while the trolley cages are loaded 
and unloaded which adds to the noise. My family has been woken up several times due to the noise and 
we are unable to leave our windows open during the summer months due to the loud noise and 
disturbance from Sainsbury. A history of noise complaints against Sainsbury’s is available with the 
Westminster Noise Team 
 
7. I attach a couple of photographs demonstrating the late night deliveries. Deliveries frequently take 
place as late as 12.30 am and at times, as early as 5am. More photos and videos of late night deliveries 
available at request. 
 
Proposed conditions 
 
1. Although there is no condition on the current licence restricting servicing times, condition 17 on 
planning permission ref: 14/10572/FULL states that ‘All servicing for the retail (Class A1) unit hereby 
approved must take place between 07.00 and 22.00 Monday to Saturday and 10.00 and 16.00 on 
Sunday. Servicing includes loading and unloading goods from vehicles and putting rubbish outside the 
building. (C23DA)’. Whilst noting for the record that this condition does not appear to be fully complied 
with, we would like a condition on the licence setting out the same hours, but also including bank holidays 
and public holidays, as follows: 
 
‘No servicing shall take place between 22.00 and 07.00 on the following day on Monday –Saturday, or 
between 16.00 and 10.00 on the following day on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays. Servicing 
includes loading and unloading goods from vehicles and putting rubbish outside the building’ 
 
The current planning permission (ref: 14/10572/FULL) does not permit customers to be on the premises 
before 8am on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays. I feel very strongly that some respite for 
residents should be available on these days, and so propose a condition as follows: 
‘Customers shall not be permitted on the premises before 07.00 or after 
23.00 Mon-Sat, or before 08.00 or after 22.30 Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.’ 
 
Conclusion 
 
For the reasons stated, I am opposed to the application being granted in the terms applied for. 
 
Thank you for considering the contents of this letter. I look forward to being kept informed of any 
developments, including the date of the hearing if matters cannot be resolved. 
 

 
 
 

Name: John Zamit  

Address and/or Residents 
Association: 

SEBRA – Resident Group  

Status: Valid In support or opposed: Opposed  

Received:  
 

3rd May 2016 

SEBRA objects to grant of Premises Licence as proposed by applicant  
  
We consider that sale of alcohol should be restricted to WCC ‘core Hours’ for ‘off sales’ so as to be same 
as other outlets in the 
Queensway / Bayswater Stress Area. 
  
We agree with representation attached from Sue Semlani and in respect hours of operation and of 

page 5



deliveries hours  - we have witnessed on several occasions large Sainsbury’s truck delivering / collecting 
past 23.00 and causing noise nuisance etc, especially from numerous movements of  ‘stacking trollies’  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
3. Policy & Guidance 

 
The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy 
apply: 
 

Policy OS2 applies 

 

 

Policy HRS1 applies 

 

Policy CIP1 applies  

Applications will be granted subject to the relevant criteria in 
Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 CH1 and HRS1 and other policies in 
this Statement, provided it is demonstrated that they will not 
add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.  
 

Applications for hours outside the core hours will be 
considered on their merits 

Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative 
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must 
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the 
Cumulative Impact Areas 

 
 
 
4. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents – None  

Appendix 3 
 

Premises history – Current Licence  
 

Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions  

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
Report author: David Sycamore 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 8556  
Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 

page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

page 7



Appendix 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 8



 
Appendix 2 

None

page 9



 

Appendix 3 
 
 

 

City of Westminster 
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP 

Schedule 12 
Part A 

WARD: Bayswater 
UPRN: 100023484111 

Premises licence 

 
Regulation 33, 34 

 
 
Premises licence number: 
 

 
15/00554/LIPDPS 

 

Original Reference:  
 

 

05/04824/LIPCV 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises: 
 
Sainsbury's 
Grove House 
88 - 94 Westbourne Grove 
London 
W2 5RT 
 

Telephone Number: 0207 792 5201 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Playing of Recorded Music 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for consideration 
and with a view to profit 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 
Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted  
 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for 
consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted 
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 23:00  
 

 

The opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 23:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies: 
 

page 10



Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises. 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence: 
 
Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited 
33 Holborn 
London 
EC1N 2HT 
Business Phone Number: 0207 695 6000 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
03261722 
 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 
 
Name: Mr Mohamed Rifaz Jamaldeen 
 
Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address details of a 
designated premises supervisor. 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 
 
Licence Number: 005582 
Licensing Authority: Slough Borough Council 
 

 
 
 
Date:   4

th
 February 2015 

 
 
This licence has been authorised by Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel on behalf of the Operational 
Director - Premises Management. 

page 11



Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in 

respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not 

hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 

personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 

the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification 
policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 

years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 

before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 

either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 

 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
5(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 

premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
5(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 5(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
 

(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 
 

P = D+(DxV) 
 

Where - 
  

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty     were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
 

(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence - 

   
(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    alcohol under 

such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 

Tax Act 1994. 
 

page 12



5(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above would (apart from this paragraph) 
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the 
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
5(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 5(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph 

5(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the 
next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

 
Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of the premises by 
specified enactments. 
 
6.  Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises. 

page 13



Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
 
None 

page 14



Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 
7.  Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. 
 

In this condition, permitted hours means: 
 

Monday to Sunday - 07:00 to 23:00 
 

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
 

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the 
premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 

(b) ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of 
the alcohol so ordered; 

(c) sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club; 
(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale 

or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an 
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces. 

 
8.  CCTV cameras will be maintained with particular emphasis on alcohol display areas.  The precise 

position of the cameras may be agreed with the police from time to time. 
 
9.  There will be no sales of beers or ciders with alcohol content over 5.5% by volume. 
 
10.  No more than 15% of sales area shall be used to any one time for the sale, exposure or display 

of alcohol. 
 
11.  The applicant will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and uniformed security. Such staff 

levels will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police. 
 
12.  All cashiers will be trained to require evidence of age from any person seeking to buy alcohol and 

appearing to the cashier to be under the age of 18. This evidence shall be photographic, such as 
passport or photographic driving licence until other effective identification technology (for 
example thumb print or pupil recognition) is introduced. 

 
13.  Prominent notices will be displayed at points of sale advising customers that they may be asked 

to provide evidence of age. 
 
14.  Intoxicants to be secured outside of permitted hours by a secure lockable shutter. 

page 15



Annex 4 – Plans 
 

Attached 

page 16



 

 

City of Westminster 
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP 

Schedule 12 
Part B 

WARD: Bayswater 
UPRN: 100023484111 

Premises licence 
summary 

 
Regulation 33, 34 

 
 

 
Premises licence number: 
 

 
15/00554/LIPDPS 

  
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises: 
 
Sainsbury's 
Grove House 
88 - 94 Westbourne Grove 
London 
W2 5RT 
 

Telephone Number: 0207 792 5201 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Playing of Recorded Music 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for consideration 
and with a view to profit 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 
Playing of Recorded Music 
 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for 
consideration and with a view to profit 
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 23:00  
 

 

The opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 23:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies: 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises. 
 

 

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence: 
 

page 17



Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited 
33 Holborn 
London 
EC1N 2HT 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
03261722 
 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of 
alcohol: 
 
Name: Mr Mohamed Rifaz Jamaldeen 

 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 
 
Restricted 
 

 
 
 
Date:   4

th
 February 2015 

 
 
This licence has been authorised by Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel on behalf of the Operational 
Director - Premises Management.  

page 18



 

 
Appendix 4 

 
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant 
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority 
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing 
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and 
have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who 

holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require 

or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

 
(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 

page 19



(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective; 

 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 

or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a 
disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 

an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
the age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 

 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up 

in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available 

to customers in the following measures— 

  (i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  

(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

 
(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 

which is available to customers on the premises; and 
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are 
available. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence 
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.  

page 20



For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol. 
 
8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 

off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 

 
(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

 
P = D+(DxV) 

 
Where - 

  
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty     

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply 
in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 

Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph 
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the 
nearest penny. 

 
8(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the 
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the 
rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

 
 
 
 

page 21



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 

9. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 

 
10 A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent 
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 
11. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are open 

to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the trading area of the 
premises (and for the avoidance of doubt this does not include the alcohol behind the 
counter) is secured in a locked store room or behind locked grilles, locked screens or 
locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by customers. 
 

12. .No more than 15% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, 
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. 

 
13. .There shall be no self-service of spirits except for spirit mixtures with an ABV not 

exceeding 5.5% ABV 
 

14.There shall be no sale of beer, lager or cider with an ABV content of 5.5% ABV or above 
save for premium products which have been agreed with the police (email authority will 
suffice). 

 
15.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 

authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
(c) any incidents of disorder 
(d) any faults in the CCTV system 
(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
16. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, 

and shall not be consumed on the premises. 
 
17. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises has been 

assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team at which time 
this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing authority. 

 
 

18. The premises licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and 
security. Such staff and security will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority 
and police. 

 
19. Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the 

premises late at night to do so quietly and with consideration so as not to disturb nearby 
residents. 

 

page 22



20. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 
minutes before the scheduled 
collection times. 

 
Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health 
 
None submitted  
 
Conditions proposed by the Police but not agreed with applicant  
 
On the Sunday and Monday of the Notting Hill Carnival:  
 

21. There will be no sale of alcohol in glass vessels from the premises; and  
 

22. There will be no external advertisement of alcohol promotions at the premises. 
  

23. There shall be no sale of alcohol from the premises after 20:00 hours. 

 

page 23



Appendix 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 

page 24



Licence 

number 
Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours

15/02486/LIPDPS Commander Flat B 43A Hereford Road London W2 5AH

Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to 

Wednesday 10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank 

Holidays 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

16/00028/LIPDPS Byron 101 Westbourne Grove London W2 4UW

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 

23:00

06/11786/WCCMAP Rodizio Rico 107 Westbourne Grove London W2 4UW

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 

00:00

16/02298/LIPDPS Bit Me Pizza 95 Westbourne Grove London W2 4UW

Friday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Sunday 11:00 - 22:30 

Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:30 Sundays before 

Bank Holidays 12:00 - 00:00

15/00554/LIPDPS Sainsbury's Ground Floor 80 Westbourne Grove London W2 5RT Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 23:00

16/01281/LIPT Ping Pong 70 Westbourne Grove London W2 5SH

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 

00:00

06/11706/WCCMAP Inaho Restaurant

First Floor And Second Floor Maisonette 22 Hereford 

Road London W2 4AA

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 

00:00

16/01914/LIPN Not Recorded

Flat 3B Third Floor 121-123 Westbourne Grove 

London W2 4UP Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 23:30

14/02177/LIPVM Bestone 98A Westbourne Grove London W2 5RU

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 

22:30

13/03006/LIPDPS Artisan Du Chocolat 87-93 Westbourne Grove London W2 4UL

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 19:00 Friday 10:00 - 20:00 

Saturday 10:00 - 20:00 Sunday 12:00 - 17:00

15/05402/LIPDPS Cote 104 Westbourne Grove London W2 5RU

Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 

10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 Sundays before 

Bank Holidays 12:00 - 23:30

14/10029/LIPDPS Planet Organic Flat 2 76A Westbourne Grove London W2 5SH

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 

22:30

16/01943/LIPDPS W2 Express 76 Westbourne Grove London W2 5SH

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 

22:30

14/11306/LIPDPS The Phoenix 30 Hereford Road London W2 4AJ

Sunday 07:00 - 23:00 Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 

23:30

15/12081/LIPDPS Carluccio's

Ground Floor East And Mezzanine 108 Westbourne 

Grove London W2 5RU

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:30 Sunday 09:00 - 

00:00

10/08943/LIPD Saran Supermarkets 41 Hereford Road London W2 4AB

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 

22:30

13/01175/LIPT Loco Mexicano 111A Westbourne Grove London W2 4UW

Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 

23:00

Premises within 75 metres of: 167-169 Wardour Street

page 25



 
 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the 
background papers please contact the report author. 

 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

March 2015 

4 Ms Selani Objection  May 2016 

5 SEBRA Obejection  May 2016 

6 Police Rep  May 2016 

7 EH Rep  May 2016  

8 Notice of Hearing to all  May 2016 

9 Emails to and from Police and Solicitor  May 2016 

 
 
 
 
 

page 26



           
City of Westminster 

Item No: 

Licensing Ref No:  15/12075/LIREVP 

Date: 9th June 2016 

Classification: For General Release 

Title of Report: 

The Windsor Castle Public House 
98 Park Road 
London 
NW1 4SH 

Report of: Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

Policy context: 
City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 
Policy 

Financial summary: None 

Report Author: 
Mr Darren O’Leary
Senior Licensing Officer 

Contact Details: 
Telephone: 020 7641 1884 
E-mail: doleary@westminster.gov.uk 

Licensing Sub-

Committee Report 

page 27

Agenda Item 2



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
APPLICATION DETAILS 
 

Application 
Type: 

Review of a Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Applicant: Mr Neil Packer and Miss Richelle 
Wilder 

Date 
Application 
Received: 

23rd December 2015 

Premises 
Name and  
Address: 

The Windsor Castle Public House 
98 Park Road 
London 
NW1 4SH 
 

Ward Name: 
 

Regents Park 

 

Cumulative 
Impact  
Area: 

None 

Description 
of Premises: 

The premises are operated as a public house. 
 

Please Note: The application was previously scheduled for two hearings, 31st March 2016 
and 28th April 2016 but was adjourned to 9th June 2016 following 
adjournment requests that was made by the Licensee. 

 
 
1.   SUMMARY OF APPLICATION 
 
1.1 An application submitted by Mr Neil Packer and Miss Richelle Wilder for a review of the 

premises The Windsor Castle Public House, 98 Park Road, London, NW1 4SH, was 
received on 23rd December 2015 on the grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
Their concerns relate to noise emanating into residential accommodation including 
children’s bedrooms from music within the premises, noise from customers smoking 
outside the premises and noise from customers dispersing late at night. Please see 
Annex A. 

 
  1.2    Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (para 11.2) states that at 

any stage following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority, such as the 
Police or the Environmental Health Service, or any other person who can seek a review, 
may ask the Licensing Authority to review the premises licence because of a matter 
arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives. 

 
1.3    As such, in accordance with section 52(2) of the above-mentioned Act, the Licensing 

Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant 
representations.   

 
1.4    The premises currently benefits from a premises licence 16/02355/LIPDPS, attached  
          at Annex B that permits: 
 
 
 
 

page 28



 

 

 
Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00  
 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like 
kind for consideration and with a view to profit  Unrestricted 
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 00:00  
 Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30  
 
The opening hours of the premises 
 Monday to Saturday; 11:00 to 00:30 
 Sunday 12:00 to 23:00 
 

 
 
1.5      These review proceedings are brought under the licensing objectives on the grounds 

of the Prevention of Public Nuisance.  The concerns raised refer to: 
 

 Music noise emanating from inside the premises into residential accommodation on the 
opposite side of the street. 

 Noise nuisance from groups of customers smoking outside the premises. 

 Noise from groups of customers dispersing from the premises late at night. 
 
1.6 The applicants have proposed the following remedial actions which they believe are 

appropriate and proportionate to promote the licensing objectives. 
 

 Remove the effect of the deregulation provided for by s177A Licensing Act 

2003 (as amended) with the intention that any existing conditions have effect 

and any additional conditions are imposed as if the music was licensable, and 

that a statement is included on the licence to the effect that s177A Licensing 

Act 2003 (as amended) does not apply. 

 No Customer shall be permitted to be outside the premises building with a drink 

or a glass container after 9pm. 

 The addition of conditions proposed by the applicant and any other conditions 
the Sub-Committee deemed appropriate and proportionate.  
 

The conditions proposed by the applicant are set out within Annex A 
 

 
2.       REPRESENTATIONS: 

 
2.1 The Environmental Health Service, as a responsible authority supports the review 

application in regards to the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective. See 
Annex C 

 

 

page 29



 

 

2.2     The review has been supported by 3 local residents on the grounds of public nuisance. 
See Annex D 

 
2.3    The Licensing Authority has received 27 letters in support of the premises.  

See Annex E 
 

   
3        APPLICANT FURTHER SUBMISSIONS: 
 
3.1      The applicant has submitted the following on support of the review application: 

See Annex A1 & A2 
 

 Photographs and video footage of the premises. 

 Summary of application and update on current situation. 

 Details of those in support of the premises.  
.  
 
4      OPTIONS 

 
4.1     The Authority must, having regard to the application and the representations, take     

     such steps (if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing  
     objectives.  The steps are: 

 
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;    
(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 
(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
(e) to revoke the licence; 
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered 
or omitted or any new condition added. 

 
4.2     In accordance with section 52(6) of the 2003 Act, if the authority takes measures to    

     modify conditions or exclude licensable activities from the licence, it may stipulate that       
     the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding three  
     months) as it may specify. 

 
4.3     The licensing authority’s determination of this application does not have effect until the   

21 day appeal period has expired or if the decision is appealed the date the appeal is  
determined and / or disposed of. 
 

 
5      CONDITIONS 
 
5.1 The conditions attached to the current licence are set out at Annex G 
 
 
 
 
 

page 30



 

 

 
List of 
Appendices: 

 
Annex A – Application for Review  

 Annex A1 – Photographs of premises during trading hours 

 Annex A2 – Video footage   

 Annex A3 – Summary of application and update on current   
situation 

 Annex A4 – Details of those in support of the premises.  
Annex B – Current Premises Licence (16/02355/LIPDPS) 
Annex C – The Environmental Health Service representation in     
                    support of  the review 
Annex D – 3 Local residents representations in support of the review 
Annex E – 27 letters in support of the premises 
Annex F – Licence and Appeal History 
Annex G – Conditions on the current licence and proposed conditions 
Annex H–  Residential Map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

 Licensing Act 2003 

 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy (7th January 2011) 

 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (March 2015) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 31



Annex A

page 32



page 33



page 34



page 35



page 36



page 37



page 38



page 39



page 40



page 41



page 42



page 43



page 44



page 45



page 46



page 47



page 48



page 49



page 50



page 51



page 52



page 53



page 54



page 55



page 56



page 57



page 58



page 59



page 60



page 61



page 62



page 63



page 64



page 65



page 66



page 67



page 68



page 69



page 70



page 71



page 72



page 73



page 74



page 75



page 76



page 77



page 78



page 79



page 80



page 81



page 82



page 83



page 84



page 85



page 86



page 87



page 88



page 89



page 90



Summary of application and update on current situation 

Summary 

The background for the application and evidence in support is set out in full in the application and 

supporting documents. The purpose of the application is to request that the licensing authority 

amends the premises licence, specifically by adding a number of conditions to address the issues 

that the applicants have experienced. 

The application can be briefly put in context as follows. Both applicants have frequented the pub in 

the past. Its operation used to give little cause for concern. The licence changed hands in 2013. The 

applicants subsequently noted an increase in noise to a level that impinged disproportionately on 

their ability to peacefully enjoy their homes. The applicants’ perception is that a large part of the 

change is due to increased use by students of the immediately adjacent London Business School 

(LBS). 

The noise affects the applicants and those who have written in support of the review in a way which 

may not be obvious from street level because of traffic noise, due to the acoustics of the building. 

The applicants believe that this can be attributed to the physical shape of Rossmore Court. Put 

simply, the noise rises above the noise of traffic and into the ‘bowl’ shape created by Rossmore 

Court, where it reverberates and amplifies. An aerial photo is at p23 of the LSC Report. 

The applicants have corresponded and met with the management of the pub and Council officers. 

The most recent engagement was in October 2015 (see email correspondence with Ian Downes, who 

was liaising with the pub, at pp38-43). The applicants were told by Mr Downes that the new 

manager was not aware of the previous undertakings.  

It is to the management’s credit that they run a popular pub. However, the corollary is that the 

terms of the licence from which they benefit are no longer sufficient to promote the licensing 

objectives. There are no conditions of the type one would expect to see on a more ‘modern’ licence.  

Update 

I have sought the applicants’ comments on the situation since the application was issued. They have 

commented as follows: 

‘Whilst there has been less noise in recent months from numbers of customers outside, this is mainly 

due to inclement weather. As the weather has become warmer in recent weeks, the noise has 

increased. Monday 11 April 2016 was particularly bad-  It’s like someone having a party below your 

house. For example, last Wednesday 20th April (not Thursday or Friday) there was a large young 

crowd - looked like an organised event by LBS - that made a terrible racket until they were brought 

inside at 10pm.   Then we had the sporadic screaming and shouting as young punters left between 

10.30pm and 12.30am.  And this noise is without windows being open which is an additional issue for 

us in the summer months. And there is the issue of Lords cricket crowds and parties/events for LBS 

Annex A3

page 91



students, which can be on any day of the week including Saturday and Sunday day time, with large 

numbers outside.  

There has been a lot more noise when the pub empties. As the customers leave, there has been an 

enormous amount of shouting and screaming with each other before they disperse - often because 

they are waiting for cabs on the street. This can go on till 1am. 

The main problem for us is allowing crowds outside until 10pm and also the numbers.   These crowds 

are large collective groups of young students and as LBS grows so will the problem of noise 

disturbance.’ 

Conclusion 

A number of the representations in support of the premises refer to the fear that the licence will be 

revoked. The applicants would like to make it clear that there was never any intention that this 

review application should lead to the revocation of the licence. The aim of the application is simply 

to ask that appropriate and proportionate conditions are added to the licence to address the 

concerns expressed in the application. 

The applicants believe that the conditions proposed in the application amount to a proportionate 

response.  

Yours sincerely, 

Richard Brown, Licensing Advice Project, Citizens Advice Westminster – on behalf of the applicants. 

page 92



Details of those in Support of WC pub 

Luis Figueira – MBA Student LBS 

Julio Florian – Student LBS 

Natasha Bhalla – 90 Rossmore Court 

David Strugnell – involved with 2 sporting clubs for teens and adults in area. 

Chris Rea – AFL London Chairman and a semi regular attendee of pub 

Matt Stevens – not local but who lives near ‘The Star ‘ on St John Wood Terrace 

Kate Cosbie – small woman who uses pub to drink in cos she’s not hit on in there 

Quentin Keeble – Lives in Camden and member of North London Lions Australian 

Football Club 

Michelle Loneragan – Trains at a football club sponsored by WC who is financially 

supporting team once a week and uses pub 

Gordon Beggy – lives in ‘local area’ and member of local football team that trains at 

Regents Park. 

Anish Patel – ‘I have been visiting for a number of years’ – when, from where is not 

detailed. 

Matt Wood – exercises in Regents Park with friends and uses pub to drink and eat in. 

Jake Mckintosh – who ‘lives in area’ but doesn’t say where 

Lee Harte – belongs to a club that congregates in WC 

Carolyn Nielsen – member of a sports team that trains in Regents Park 

Jay Treloar – Club president of North London Lions who socialize in pub and have 

‘chase sponsorship’ and whose children play ‘safely’ in the WC – isn’t this against the 

licence to have kids in the pub? 

Georgios Christakis – Student at LBS 

E A Stok – LBS student. 

Bart van de Velde – lives on Melcombe Street (so not affected by noise of pub) 

Finuala Kennelly – 87 Rossmore Court who both supported the review and the pub. 

Carine Kesservani – resident of Hanover Gate Mansions 

Kailash Assomull – 88 Rossmore Court 

Richard Abraham – very old LBS student who likes the pub to drink in 

James Tsolakis – Hanover Mansion resident  who complains about Lords attendees 

and wants the council to ‘curb the noise, bad behavior, offensive language and anti 

social conduct from drunks leaving Lords’ 

Michael Sultan -  who says that he lives directly across the road but not all the time as 

he says ‘he was in London over the christmas period and was not disturbed in 

anyway. 

Paul Matthews – 41B Hanover Gate Mansions  

Hetul Patel – 51b Hanover Gate Mansions. 

6 ‘residents’ in support of pub 

 3 in Rossmore Court – F Kennedy in support and against 

 3 in Hanover Mansions 

8 residents wanting licence review 

 All residents of Rossmore Court against pub (including F Kennedy) 

Annex A4

page 93



City of Westminster 
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP 

Schedule 12 
Part A 

WARD: Regent's Park 
UPRN: 010033540477 

Premises licence 
Regulation 33, 34 

Premises licence number: 16/02355/LIPDPS 

Original Reference:  05/06317/LIPCV 

Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises: 

The Windsor Castle Public House 
98 Park Road 
London 
NW1 4SH 

Telephone Number: Not Supplied 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 

Not applicable 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 

Playing of Recorded Music 
Late Night Refreshment 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for 
consideration and with a view to profit 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 

Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted 

Late Night Refreshment 
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00  

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like 
kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 00:00  
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30  

For times authorised for New Year see conditions at Annex 1 and 2 

The opening hours of the premises: 

Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 00:30 
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 

Annex B

page 94



 

 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off 
supplies: 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises. 
 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence: 
 
FGM Entertainment Limited 
Suite 11 Hanover Gate Mansions  
Park Road 
London 
NW1 4SJ 
Electronic Mail : vik@rescorp.co.uk 

 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
08612952 
 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 
 
Name: Reinaldo Araujo Bispo 
 
Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address 
details of a designated premises supervisor. 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 
 
Licence Number: LN/200800323 
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Enfield 

 

 
 
 
Date:   22

nd
 March 2016 

 
 
This licence has been authorised by Mr Darren O'Leary on behalf of the Director - 
Public Protection and Licensing. 

page 95



 

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
1.  No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence.  
 
2.  No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises 

supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.   
 
3.  Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person 

who hold a personal licence.   
 
4. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on  relevant 

premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging 
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to 
public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children; 

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold 
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of 
alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act); 

 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 
less; 

 
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of 
a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on; 

 
(i)  the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
(ii)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

 
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or 

in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

 
5.  The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one 

person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to 
drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

 
6.  The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
7.         (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure 

that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply 
of alcohol. 

 

page 96



 

 

(2)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 
8.  The responsible person shall ensure that; 
 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures; 

 
(i)  beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b)  customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise 
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any 
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated 
premises supervisor.  For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of 
alcohol. 
 
Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of the 
premises by specified enactment 
 
9.  No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the 

permitted hours unless one of the following applies: 
 
(a)  He is the child of the holder of the premises licence. 
 
(b)  He resides in the premises, but is not employed there. 
 
(c)  He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises 

which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access 
or egress. 

 
(d)  The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and 

intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is 
ancillary. 

 
In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of 
intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for 
the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to 
their table meals.  
 
10. The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 05:00 

on New Year's Day. 

page 97



 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
11. Alcohol may be sold or supplied:       
 
(a)  On weekdays, 11:00 to 00:00 
(b)  On Sundays, 12:00 to 22:30 
(c)   On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of 

permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the 
following day, midnight on 31st December). 

 
 
NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
 
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol 

on the premises; 
 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from 

the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on 

the premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol was supplied for 
consumption as ancillary to the meals; 

 
(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any person residing 

in the licensed premises; 
 
(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the 

vendor of the alcohol so ordered; 
 
(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the trade or club; 
 
(g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the 

sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or 
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces; 

 
(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;  
 
(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a 

person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or 
the consumption of  alcohol by persons so supplied;  
 

(j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for 
the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the 
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their 
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises. 

 
In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be construed as 
including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of the business on the 
premises. 
 
12. To join and take an active role in Pub Watch Schemes and Westminster /Police 

initiatives. 
 
13. The outside areas is to be cleared on a daily basis. 
 
14. Children must be accompanied by a person over the age of 18 and are only permitted 

in the dining room and outside areas of the premises, 

page 98



 

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 
None 

page 99



 

 

Annex 4 – Plans 
 

Attached

page 100



 

 

 

 

City of Westminster 
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP 

Schedule 12 
Part B 

WARD: Regent's Park 
UPRN: 010033540477 

Premises licence 
summary 

 
Regulation 33, 34 

 
 

 
Premises licence number: 
 

 
16/02355/LIPDPS 

 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises: 
 
The Windsor Castle Public House 
98 Park Road 
London 
NW1 4SH 
 

Telephone Number: Not Supplied 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Playing of Recorded Music 
Late Night Refreshment 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for 
consideration and with a view to profit 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 
Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00  
 
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like 
kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted 
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 00:00  
 Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30  
 
For times authorised for New Year see conditions at Annex 1 and 2 
 
 
 
 
 

page 101



 

 

The opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 00:30 
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off 
supplies: 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises. 
 

 

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence: 
 
FGM Entertainment Limited 
Suite 11 Hanover Gate Mansions  
Park Road 
London 
NW1 4SJ 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
08612952 
 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for 
the supply of alcohol: 
 
Name: Reinaldo Araujo Bispo 

 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 
 
Restricted 
 

 
 
 
Date:   22

nd
 March 2016 

 
 
This licence has been authorised by Mr Darren O'Leary on behalf of the Director - 
Public Protection and Licensing. 
 

 

 

 

 

page 102



Consultee Comments for Licensing Application

15/12075/LIREVP

Application Summary

Application Number: 15/12075/LIREVP

Address: Windsor Castle 98 Park Road London NW1 4SH

Proposal: Review of a Premises Licence

Case Officer: Mr Darren O'Leary

Consultee Details

Name: Mr Dave Nevitt

Address: Westminster City Hall 64 Victoria Street, London, City of Westminster SW1E 6QP

Email: dnevitt@westminster.gov.uk

On Behalf Of: Environmental Health Administration

Comments

I support this application for a Review of a premises Licence on the grounds of Prevention of

Public Nuisance. I wish to attend the Hearing of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Annex C

page 103



EH Continued…. 
 
98 Park Road 
 
NOISE/COMPLAINT HISTORY: 
 
(Informant/complainant details redacted) 
 
15/28323/ELREAC Public complaint regarding outside drinkers 
18.10.2015: 
 
19/10/15 at 13:35 by lphilli 
 
reacting to complaint received I passed the premises within 30 mins of 
receiving complaint found 4 people sitting outside causing no noise nuisance 
at all. upon checking photographs provided by complainant several people in 
the photographs were not holding drinks and may have been waiting for the 
bus for the bus stop within yards from the pub. 
 
20/10/15 at 13:03 by spackir 
 
18.10.15 15:45hrs SK & MT further to the public complaint 
regarding noise and staff not controlling the customer outside. We met with 
duty manager Ms Farah Abdi. Informed her there has been a complaint and 
she assured me that staff regularly go to the outside area and keep everything 
in control, asking customers to be considerate. She did tell us that there had 
been a student event. When we arrived the noise was very minimal and the 
noise from the traffic was much greater. There were approximately 10-15 
customers outside of which 5-6 were leaving. Advised the manager to keep a 
log of any interactions with the customers outside regarding noise or any 
other issue. 
 
19/10/15 at 12:41 by kcummings 
 
18.10.15  KCU - email from complainant received whilst 'off duty'.   
Full details in IDOX    Email sent to Late Turn City Inspectors requesting a 
visit be undertaken to see the situation.       Email also sent to Mr. Downes to 
discuss as he is due to inspect premises shortly. 
 
 
And, yet again, despite assurances from the management of this pub to 
yourself and to us, the residents of Rossmore Court,  there is no 
barrier set up or door staff to oversee activity or numbers. 
 
This is unacceptable especially given the assurances made that the pub 
would make sure outside drinking was monitored and controlled.  And 
disturbing noise continues to be a problem because there isn't 
sufficient management  of numbers or ANY dedicated door staff. 
 

page 104



I am copying Robert Rigby, our local ward councillor and Richard Brown 
of Westminster CAB who are both fully aware of the ongoing noise issues 
since the takeover of the pub in 2013 and its proactive relationship 
with LBS students to become a dedicated drinking and meeting student 
venue. 
 
I look forward to hearing your proposal to manage this ongoing issue 
with the Windsor Castle. 
 
Sincerely  
 
xxxxxx 

 
 
 
15/17801/ELREAC  Public complaint regarding operation of venue 
08.07.2015 
 
24/08/15 at 05:19 by kcummings 
 
22.08.15  KCU - visit undertaken see 15/22437/ELSELF 

page 105



 
24.08.15  KCU - the premises have not been subject to further 
complaint and monitoring has not highlighted potential public nuisance at this 
time.  As a result this complaint can be closed. 
 
29/07/15 at 16:40 by kcummings 
 
 
08.07.15   KCU - made aware of recent noise complaint so 
contacted the complainant.   Message left on her phone to contact me if there 
were ongoing issues and an email was received - see notepad. 
 
11.07.15   KCU - spoke to the complainant at length on the 
phone.  She states that she has suffered noise nuisance from the venue for a 
nubmer of years since they changed hands.    She is in contact with Richard 
Brown and other residents who are also suffering nuisance. 
 
11.07.15   KCU - email sent to Mr. Collins (DPS - Manager) 
about the recent concerns.   He sent initail response stating that they didn't 
have any event on the 27/6 and tend to be very quiet on a Saturday evening 
so this particular complaint comes as a big surprise. He will review the cctv for 
this date and time & will send the images.   With regard to the past two days, 
both were LBS's graduation days & he mentions that he did say  at our 
meeting that these would be pressure points for us. He states he was out on 
the road as much as possible on both days to keep any spillover in place 
which was very effective.   On both evenings we had a lot of people coming 
up from the school to say goodbye to their study colleagues but not drinking at 
the pub.   It's the first time we have had any comments about putting bags into 
the bins & we are acting on that from this eve onwards as we can keep any 
post-10pm disposal out of the back of the pub until the following morning. 
 
 
12.07.15   KCU - further email sent to Mr. Collins stating that 
there were two seperate complainants and that one is in contact with Mr. 
Richard Brown of the CAB.   Awaiting further response. 
 
13.07.15   KCU - email from Knight Training (Ms. Claire 
Danson) stating their dealings with FGM Entertainment were limited to 
facilitating a premises licence transfer application and a DPS variation back in 
September 2013. As such,they have had no further contact with them since 
this time.  The only contact information they have is the email address I had 
unsuccessfully already tried and a mobile number for Vic Chhabria with whom 
they were dealing - Subsequent to this email telephoned Mr. Chhabria and 
advised him of recent concerns then forwarded him a copy of the remedial 
email sent to Mr. Collins.   He will liaise with Mr. Collins and a response will be 
forthcoming but he would also like to meet when he is back in England and 
will contact me when he is in the Country. 
 
13.07.15   KCU - phone message left from Mr. Collins 
wishing to speak to me.  Phoned him on NNNNNN During the conversation he 

page 106



stated that the CCTV for the 27.06.15 was not available but he was speaking 
to the Engineer to see if it could be recovered.   He stated photo from 
complainant was misleading and he had CCTV that would confirm this so 
advised to retain it.   He considers that there are only two complainants and 
that they want the outside area closed.   He has had no direct complaints to 
the public house even though his details were provided to them at a resident's 
meeting last year.   We discussed our meeting in May and I said that despite 
him stating that some events would be very busy I had made it clear that 
venue still had to ensure that the licensing objectives are promoted.  He does 
not accept venue is causing as much nuisance as suggested and he will 
respond in writing when he has spoken to the owner.  In the interim advised 
him with the 'Ashes' this week to ensure robust management of outsdie of 
venue.  He did at one point seek to suggest that osme of the noise issues 
related to Hyde Park Concerts but I advised him that the complainants say it 
was his venue. 
 
18.07.15 20:25 hrs KCU and SK - observations undertaken to monitor 
outside drinkers.   4 x SIA on duty with 3 outside and 1 inside venue.   All 
customers in delineated area with the majority seated but some stood up 
talking.  Approx 31 persons outside.  Overall the observations did not highlight 
any real nuisance on this occasion.   Most conversational noise not audible 
over ambient traffic noise however when traffic subsided then a murmur of 
conversation and occasional raised voice or laughter could be heard across 
the street which became less when standing outside Hanover Gate Mansions 
 
23.07.15   KCU received email from Ian Collins stating he 
had arranged door staff between 8pm and midnight this evening for the 
Middlesex/Surrey game as we were very busy for it last year & the lords staff I 
know tell me it is a sell out. 
 
29.07.15 10:30 hrs KCU and AKI - attended meeting with Ian Collins 
and Mr. Vic Chhabria (Director) 07887 988 000 vic@rescorp.co.uk   
Discussed the ongoing complaints which the venue believe originate from one 
resident only who Mr. Collins has seen looking out of her window for long 
periods even when no one is outside the public house.  They are not aware of 
any other complaints but they believe that the majority of residents support 
the venue and have no concerns.   They have SIA Door Supervisors;  They 
get everyone inside the venue by at 21:00 hrs and they intervene if there is 
noise from an individual or group.   They believe that the photos recently 
provided do not give an accurate picture and they showed CCTV footage but 
part of the footpath shown in the photo was obstructed by an umbrella where 
the allegeded blockage was although it was clear that neither the DPS or the 
Owner fully appreciated that this was the case.  They showed joggers going 
past and thought that evidenced that there was not a blockage but it was not 
possible to tell from the footage if they had had to wait to get past; stop or 
slow down or even go into the road so it really was not of great evidential 
value.  After a long discussion they will implement additional signage; record 
all public nuisance issues whether related to venue or otherwise and continue 
to monitor the outside area.   They will also check noise from the opposite 

page 107



side of the road which they state they already do but try to view it objectively 
and deal with any issues highlighted. 
 
Venue to be subject to further monitoring but the reality is the main Cricket 
Events and the College Events have ended for a few months so they should 
be much quieter but nonetheless they would like to find a final solution as they 
wish to be seen as a 'resident/local' pub that works with the community.   
They are even willing to listen to noise from resident's flats to try and identify 
steps they can take to resolve concerns.   They also provided details of a 
resident who they think will support them plus additional CCTV footage. 
 
16:26 hrs   KCU phoned Ms. Xxxxx  She lives opposite the 
pub and generally does not hear a lot of noise in her flat When they do notice 
some noise it appears to rise quickly and then also stop quite quickly.  She is 
aware that they have security so when it is planned the pub seems to be 
aware of the issues.   Her flat is in horseshoe shape so their kitchen is to the 
front as is their bedroom.  Their living room is to the rear and she did admit 
that if the sitting room was to the front then she would notice the nosie and 
have to close her windows.  She is however aware she lives in London and is 
accepting of noise from the street; buses; police sirens and some noise from 
the public house when drinkers sit outside.   She is also a customer of the 
venue.   She did state she has lived next to other pubs which were much 
more problematic and she thinks that the managers are trying their best to be 
considerate and deal with problems quickly.   She also stated that she has 
heard music from Hyde Park when the British Summer Time Festival takes 
place but that is dependent on wind direction. 
 
15/17230/ENC45  Loud Music/Screaming/Shouting by patrons of a Pub 
known as the Windsor Castle on Park  06.07.2015  22:25 
 
07/07/15 at 13:02 by kcummings 
 
07/07/15 at 12:59 by kcummings 
 
07.07.15 12.56 hrs KCU - spoke to the DPS, Ian Collins on the phone.  
The college were holding an end of term party at the public house which had 
originally been arranged for another day but was moved to yesterday.   The 
public house was extremely busy with a lot of people at the rear of the 
premises which is the agreed leaving point.   When Mr. Collins was seen on 
the bar he was issuing 'Windsor Awards' to some of the students who had 
attended his venue over the last two years and he was not trying to 'whip up 
the crowd' but he now understands how his actions could be perceived.   The 
venue has one more college event and then the Ashes which he has SIA in 
place for to prevent concerns.  He apologised for last night and wishes this 
passed on to the complainant. 
 
07.07.15 13:01 hrs KCU - message left on the answering service for 
the complainant advising the resident of the above and indicating that her 
details are NOT known to the venue. 
 

page 108



Actions currently complete 
 

 

page 109



Annex D

page 110



page 111



page 112



page 113



page 114



page 115



Annex E

page 116



page 117



page 118



page 119



page 120



page 121



page 122



page 123



page 124



page 125



page 126



page 127



page 128



page 129



page 130



page 131



page 132



page 133



page 134



page 135



page 136



page 137



page 138



page 139



page 140



page 141



page 142



 

 

Annex F 
 

Licence & Appeal History  
 

Application Details of Application Date 
Determined 

Decision 

Covert and Vary 
05/06317/LIPCV 

To convert and vary the premises 
licence 

02.09.2005 Granted under 
delegated authority 

Transfer 
13/07356/LIPT 

To transfer the premises licence 
holder 

30.10.2013 Granted under 
delegated authority 

Vary DPS 
13/07357/LIPDPS 

To vary the designated premises 
supervisor 

30.10.2013 Granted under 
delegated authority 

TEN 
14/00416/LITENP 

Notification of a temporary event 
notice (02.02.2014 – 03.02.2014) 

22.01.2014 Event allowed to 
proceed 

TEN 
14/01319/LITENP 

Notification of a temporary event 
notice (02.03.2014) 

17.02.2014 Event allowed to 
proceed 

TEN 
14/01413/LITENP 

Notification of a temporary event 
notice (23.02.2014) 

20.02.2014 Event allowed to 
proceed 

TEN 
14/04545/LITENP 

Notification of a temporary event 
notice (18.06.2014) 

10.06.2014 Event allowed to 
proceed 

TEN 
15/00387/LITENP 

Notification of a temporary event 
notice (01.02.2015 – 02.02.2015) 

21.01.2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

TEN 
15/09009/LITENP 

Notification of a temporary event 
notice (01.11.2015 - -02.11.2016) 

20.10.2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

TEN 
15/10108/LITENP 

Notification of a temporary event 
notice (27.11.2015 – 28.11.2015) 

20.11.2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

Vary DPS 
16/02355/LIPDPS 

To vary the designated premises 
supervisor 

22.03.2016 Granted under 
delegated authority 

TEN 
16/03572/LITENP 

Notification of a temporary event 
notice (23.04.2016 – 24.04.2016) 

14.04.2016 Event allowed to 
proceed 

 
 
 

There is no appeal history for this premise.  
 

page 143



 

 

Annex G 
 
 

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A 
PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a review of a premises licence under the provisions of 
the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the 
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in 
this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any 
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent 
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or 
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions (if any) which are consistent with the operating schedule, 
or proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible 
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by 
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or 
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed. 
 
 
Current conditions on the existing licence:  16/02355/LIPDPS 

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
1.  No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence.  
 
2.  No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.   
 
3.  Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person 

who hold a personal licence.   
 
4. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on  relevant 

premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, 
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children; 

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

page 144



 

 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol 
for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act); 

 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 

reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less; 
 

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of 
a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on; 

 
(i)  the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
(ii)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

 
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or 

in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

 
5.  The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one 

person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink 
without assistance by reason of a disability). 

 
6.  The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
7.         (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall 

ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or 
supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 
8.  The responsible person shall ensure that; 
 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption 
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made 
up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is 
available to customers in the following measures; 

 
(i)  beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b)  customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise 
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any 
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated 

page 145



 

 

premises supervisor.  For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply 
of alcohol. 
 
Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of the 
premises by specified enactment 
 
9.  No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the 

permitted hours unless one of the following applies: 
 
(a)  He is the child of the holder of the premises licence. 
 
(b)  He resides in the premises, but is not employed there. 
 
(c)  He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises 

which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access 
or egress. 

 
(d)  The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and 

intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is 
ancillary. 

 
In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of 
intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for 
the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to 
their table meals.  
 
10. The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 05:00 

on New Year's Day. 
 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
11. Alcohol may be sold or supplied:       
 
(a)  On weekdays, 11:00 to 00:00 
(b)  On Sundays, 12:00 to 22:30 
(c)   On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of 

permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the 
following day, midnight on 31st December). 

 
 
NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
 
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on 

the premises; 
 
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the 

premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
 
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on 

the premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol was supplied for 
consumption as ancillary to the meals; 

page 146



 

 

 
(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any person residing in 

the licensed premises; 
 
(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the 

vendor of the alcohol so ordered; 
 
(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the trade or club; 
 
(g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the 

sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or 
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces; 

 
(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;  
 
(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a 

person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the 
consumption of  alcohol by persons so supplied;  
 

(j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for 
the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the 
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their 
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises. 

 
In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be construed as 
including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of the business on the 
premises. 
 
12. To join and take an active role in Pub Watch Schemes and Westminster /Police 

initiatives. 
 
13. The outside areas is to be cleared on a daily basis. 
 
14. Children must be accompanied by a person over the age of 18 and are only permitted 

in the dining room and outside areas of the premises, 
 
 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
Conditions sought by the applicant to be attached to the licence by way of review 
application: 
 
15. No customer shall be permitted to be outside the premises building with a drink or a 

glass container after 21:00. 
 
16. Outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 21:00 each day. 

page 147



 

 

 
17. Before 09:00, customers permitted to drink and/or smoke outside the premises 

building shall be limited to [ ] persons at any one time and shall remain within the 
premises forecourt. 

 
18.  After 21:00, patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises 

building, eg to smoke, shall be limited to [ ] persons at any one time. 
 
19. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking 

outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to 
ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway. 

 
20. Notice shall be clearly and prominently displayed both outside and inside the premises 

informing customers that this is a residential area and requesting customers to leave 
the premises quietly and not to loiter outside the premises. 

 
21.  An SIA licenced door supvisor shall be on duty at the premises from [ ] on Wednesday 

to Saturday evenings, and at other times on a risk-assessed basis. The door 
supervisor’s duties shall include monitoring the behaviour of customers drinking or 
smoking outside the premises and ensuring that the pavement remains clear for 
pedestrians. 

 
22. The premises licence holder shall designate named staff members whose duty it is to 

manager dispersal from the premises so as to ensure that no public nuisance is 
caused. At least one staff member shall be on duty outside the premises after 22:00 to 
manage dispersal. 

 
23. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available 

at all times the premises is open to the public. This telephone number is to be made 
available to residents in the vicinity of the premises. 

 
24.  The licence holder shall produce and implement a dispersal policy with particular 

responsibility to a designated member of staff to manager the departure of patrons 
from premises effectively. 

 
25. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the 

structure of the premises so as to cause a nuisance. 
 
26. All windows and external door shall be kept closed after 21:00, or at any time when 

regulated entertainment takes place, expect for the immediate access and egress of 
customers. 

 
Reduce the hours permitted for recorded music and private entertainment to 10:00 to 23:00 
Monday – Saturday, midday to 23:00 Sunday. 
 
That the licence authority remove the effect of the deregulation provided for by s177A 
Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) with the intention that any existing conditions have effect 
and any additional conditions are imposed as if the music was licensable, and that a 
statement is included on the licence to the effect that s177A Licensing Act 2003 (as 
amended) does not apply. 
 

page 148



Any other such conditions as the Sub-Committee decides are appropriate and proportionate 
following consideration of the application, submissions from the licence holder, and any 
representations from responsible authorities and other persons. 

All timings etc to be as the Sub-Committee decides are appropriate and proportionate 
following consideration of the application, submissions from the licence holder, and any 
representations from responsible authories and other persons. 

page 149



Residential /
Proposed 
Residential

Other Uses

Under 
Construction

Proportion 
Residential 
of all Uses

The Windsor Castle Public House

Data Source: Uniform Database
Date: 27/05/2016

10
Meters

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

166

Not known

Not known

Not known

Annex H 

page 150



p / n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours

18366 The Light Of India 59 Park Road London NW1 6XU Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 15:00 Sunday 18:00 - 23:30

32240 London Business School

London Business School Sussex Place Regents Park 

London NW1 4SA

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

-12933 La Maison Rouge Ground Front 65 Park Road London NW1 6XU Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 23:00

-12555

Royal College Of Obsetriticians And 

Gynaecologists

Basement And Ground Floor 27 Sussex Place 

Regents Park London NW1 4RG Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 01:30

-10896

The Royal College Of Obstetricians   

Gynaecologists 27 Sussex Place London NW1 4RG Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 02:00

23234 The Windsor Castle Public House Windsor Castle 98 Park Road London NW1 4SH Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

Premises within 75 metres of: Windsor Castle, 98 Park Road, London, NW1 4SH

page 151



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Sainsburys Supermarkets Limited, Grove House, 88-94 Westbourne Grove, W2
	2 The Windsor Castle Public House, 98 Park Road, NW1



